DLMD Board Meeting

Wednesday, December 6, 2017 8:30 am
201 East Main, 9th Floor
McBrayer, McGinnis, Leslie & Kirkland

. Welcome & sign-in
II.  November 1, 2017 minutes
Ill.  Treasurer's Report
IV.  Old business
A. Update on contract services (Warren)
B. Tree Well Update (Warren)
V.  New Business
A. Terry Sweeney President/CEO Introduction — Downtown Lexington Partnership
B. Public comment for items not on the agenda

VI.  Adjourn

Packet contents Packet page number
e November 1 Meeting Minutes #2
e Treasurer's Report #5

e Contract services update (Block-by-Block) #6



Downtown Lexington Management District
Board of Directors Meeting

Wednesday, November 1, 2017

9th Floor (Jim Frazier’s Office)

Present Board Members: Taunya Phillips, Kevin Atkins, Jim Frazier, Steve Grossman, Jake Gibbs,
Lawrence Wetherby, Woodford Webb, Nick Nicholson, Liza Betts and Scott Davidson

Advisory Board Members: Donna Smith, Thomas Pettit and Beverly Fortune.

Other Persons Present: Brett Bibb (DLP), Anna Owens (DLP Intern), Rob Bright (DLP), Kathryn Campbell
(DLP), Howard Florence (Lexington Police) and David Warren (Block by Block)

Jim Frazier welcomed the board, and began the meeting. The minutes from the October 4th meeting

were approved with a motion from Taunya Phillips and a second from Woodford Webb. The motion
passed unanimously.

Steve Grossman delivered the treasurers report. All items are as expected, with a couple expenditures
showing from the Franzen Group for the Porous Pave installation.

Kathryn updated the board on the Downtown Lexington Partnership Awards of Excellence winners who
also serve on the DLMD board. David Warren earned the Outstanding {ndividual Award, the
Management District won the Streetscape Award, and Liza Betts won the Smiley Pete Award. These
awards are given to individuals and businesses that make a difference in the downtown area.

Next, David Warren with Block by Block gave his street report. David announced that there are a couple
of new ambassadors that just started and he adjusted their shifts to have more of a presence
throughout the day. He also mentioned the building at 127 West Main Street with the bird dropping
issue has been resolved. The property owner added additional spikes on the building ledges to prevent
the birds from nesting there. David also updated the board on the status of the ambassadors acquiring
radios that would linked to police radios. He mentioned the radio system would be a direct contact to
the police. David also presented his new branding cards that the ambassadors are giving to business
owners to spread awareness about the district and give property owners a way to make comments, and
voice concerns.

Jake Gibbs, took the time to thank David for his suggestion of Porous Pave. He is impressed with the
look, and how it makes the tree wells less of a hazard for pedestrians.

Steve Grossman asked David about the difference in ambassador hours through the week and on the
weekends. David explained that the ambassadors stay later on the weekends to accommodate for later
foot traffic in the area.

Next, Office Howard Florence with the Lexington Police Department gave an update on downtown and
to address concerns about the homeless population. Beverly Fortune mentioned homeless sleeping on a
bench outside of Barney Miller’s on Main Street. Officer Florence explained that if the person is sleeping



on private property then the police cannot act on it until the owner of the property contacts the
authorities. He also mentioned that posting private property signage on buildings that are privately
owned can help tremendously with the homeless population loitering or sleeping on private property.
Officer Florence wanted to emphasize the importance of calling when you see something suspicious, he
mentioned that a large portion of the homeless population downtown have been using a drug call
Serenity and they department is trying to crack down on that issue.

David asked if there could be dividers added to the benches to prevent people from being able to lay
down. Cathy added that she hoped that those three benches on Main next to Barney Miller’s be
removed because the homeless unplug the tree lights to charge their cellphones.

Kathryn said that she would work on getting signage put up in Cheapside Park, and Jake would look into
getting the problem benches removed.

The conversation shifted back to the tree wells. Jim posed the question asking what the plan was for
continuing to use Porous Pave in other tree wells throughout the district. Jim asked for a count of tree
wells that can be filled with the porous pave. Thomas Petit mentioned that the porous pave installation
could be added to the budget and slowly add more tree wells each year.

The matching grant program was the next item discussed. Woodford mentioned that no applications
had yet been submitted. Nick Nicholson also added that there is no guideline for the committee to
follow when assessing what grants could be accepted or not. Jim suggested that the board look to the
new DLP director Terry Sweeney for advice on how to proceed with the program. Nick mentioned that
before the grant program could be successful or marketed, there would have to be rules to shape the
expectations of the grants.

Jim Frazier then asked Beverly if there was any update on the downtown lighting projects. Beverly
explained that they are pulling together a full list of buildings that could be enhanced with lighting, and
researching official prices for the execution. She also mentioned that there needs to be a group of
people who lead the project and funding needs to be raised. Woodford added that the Courthouse
should be lit, and that it would be a disservice to the city if it was not in the plans during the

construction project. He also mentioned that the construction project was a perfect opportunity to
move the utilities underground.

Jim asked Kevin if he had anything to add about the Courthouse Renovation, if there was any money in
the budget for lighting and moving the utilities. Kevin said that he believed that there was money for
lighting, though it wouldn’t be to the extent of the lighting that the district had been discussing with the
Light Up Lexington project. Kevin also added that, while he agrees that the utilities are an eye sore that
it would cost 3 to 4 million dollars to bury the utilities and that is why the city decided not to.

To close, Steve Grossman gave a report from his trip to the International Place Making Conference in
Amsterdam. He was impressed with the commitment to create inviting spaces for all to enjoy. He found
that programing was key for their public spaces and that the culture is pedestrian and biking heavy.



Lastly, Woodford asked if the board needed to meet every single month. After some discussion, Kevin
agreed that a monthly meeting may be unnecessary. The Board decided to meet in December as
scheduled and revisit the issue when Terry Sweeny is able to bring some input.

With its business complete the meeting adjourned.



juawialels awodu|

{ve1'9/2) s | ccrer § [elo)ang

{oo'0008t) $ /L-AON-0Z 0710-994 JWBN

68°0¥599Z $ /1-AON-02 HUBUS WO SUOO3]|0D

o069l $ /1-AON-9L H11BUS WoJy SUORD3)|0D

{e9ve) $ L1 -AON-/ J9IBAA UBOLIBLLY AXOonmuay|

{06091'ZL) § /1-AON-€ 209 Ag %o0i9

looelvye) $ /100-/2 dnoig ussueld

oV 2¥) 3 /1-100-92 PERE]

{ov /88'8L) $ /1-100-92 Yo0Ig Ag ¥ooid

{1y 2y) $ /L0081 Jole/ UBOLBWY ANONjuay

{op'/88'8)) $ L0 ¥ooig Aq ooig

(ooelve) $ /190-€ dnoi ussueld

{66 ¥€) 3 /1P0T 12U XD

(00°000'GL) § /1-d0g-/Z 199[0Jd Youag %00g SHyXa

(vG/8€2) & /1-d8s-¢1 10019 Ag %0019

(z1'£9) $ /1-dag-cl Ja]ep UEdUaWY AXONjua)

(66 v¢) $ /1-deg-G 1ON X0

56 62) $ /1-das-g | suonowoid pue buiaxieiy 91a

(yr'ss) $ /L-Bny-1z2 X3 Tuud

{ov'zol) $ /1-bny-1Z PERIE]

ZLS $ [Z1-Bny-Lg 113US WoJ) SUOKI3||0D

16 ¥PE) $ /1-Bny-¢ 0019 Aq ¥o0ig

{(00005'L)  $ /1-Bny-¢ 1] UBDLIaWY AXOMjua)

(66 7€) $ /1-bny-¢ Jau'X0D

(ov'/88'8L) § /1-Bny-1L %0019 Ag %00/

(00009'L) § /1-bny-L spieoq|ig Jewe]

) 3 /L-nr-8L X3 TIuld

{0091) 3 /1-Inr-9 (spieoqj|ig) Bunisianpy Jewe

(g¢) $ 21-INP-G 19N XD

JISETe] upa1 aeq IIe1ep (s)ijuow Jold

= $ = $ - $ 2 3 - $ = S J(o6LSe) 8 [(lelew) § [958 ZL)  $ |(sevze) S [(602L)  $ [(e€o'ty) & sasuadxa Yuow Jold

5 B - $ - $ E 3 - 3 1628928 | - s| - $]zLs $ ZLs  § anusA®y yjuow Jolid

L€0'cec$ | G90°00L S | LSZ2rL S| 69c09L  $ | 26228l S| lo0v8LS aoueleq

gL unf gL, ABW gl 1y gL, len EINGEE] gL, uer /1,984 Ll AON 21,190 21, dag 21,8y 2L 0 81L0Z A4
Zsunr LN

(8e./2) § |G pE) & [(06L Z1) S [(8LOPS) 8 [(GZz'ZL) ¢ [(9es'ed) & [(£18) & |(04) 5 [(cea'0l) § [(osLi'e) g [(cea’'e) g » $ sasuadxa yjuow Jold

gor'e §|coc  $ | J¥EC $[zvl'8lL $|ovivz ¢ 9/969 $| pREPRES - $ - g - S - ¢ [ oo0'sz & anuaAsy Uuow Jold

225229 | £6.8vZS | BYBZ8CS | /69262 | €/GEEE S | 80292€8 | Zco062% | 09v'9 $|0Es's S| SibAL $]coliz s |ooose § soueeg

Zyunt 2L, ARl /1, Jdy 21, e /1,984 /L,uer 9,980 9L, AON 91,120 9l, dag al, bny gl Inr 2102 Ad

S3A pleog LT'T'TT S|eldueul AN

666’80 $
959'09L) $
GGC'e9C §

80T Ad

Bunasy preoq

ZZS 2z S | eoueleg Buiuewsay SjuNoooy
GEG G6L) © | sasuadx3g swelboid
B6GO'tzy & | snusasy swelbold

LL0Z A4

2102 '} 1890100 - 9102 AN
ALA [eosid

1oUIsIa Juawabeuely uolBuIXa] UMOJUMOQG




DOWNTOWN LEXINGTON
MANAGEMENT DISTRICT
BOARD REPORT NOVEMBER
2017

BLOCK*JY
s



January 2017 through November 2017

[ veo | | on | e | o | o | e | e | o | wov | oee | o]
b= = = 3 - = = 4 = 26 = 33

Bags of Leaves
Graffiti/Stickers Removed
Hospitality Assistance
Loitering - Observed
Motorist Assist
Panhandling - Aggressive
Panhandling - Passive
Park Count - Start of Shift
Power Washing (hours)
Request for Police/Fire/EMS
Sidewalk Drains Cleared
Trash (lbs)

Weed Abatement (block faces)

M7
7
“7
7
17
17
“7
17
7
M7
M7
17

17

395
63
30

5
12

37

400

1242

549
64

30

428

1350

312
105

4

496

1125

326
63
14

3
22

28

515

51

13

17

196
335

99

502 635 677
38 22 37
5 2 1

1 3

6 1 2
16 12 -
17 5 25
3 1 -
195 331 579
705 619 651
88 117 121

93

29

10

363
465

25

147

37

26

246

465

61
28

94

386

- 4212
- 537
- 79
- 84
- 15
- 98
- 159
- 20
- 20
- 3624

- 8355

Page 2 of 4



Highlights

Talking with Matthew Bradford of Veterans Coalition after giving Out and about at Hluminate Lexington
him a ride to Veterans Parade

‘gl\:';?f(\:'f: Page 30f4



Traveling east on Vine St.Y Garage Y Garage after using pressure washer

‘Bb?ggi Page 4 of 4



